Living Conditions Surveys 2022

Telephone questionnaire, interview year 1



Contents

About the contents	3
Introduction	4
Well-being & national core part 1 (FT, SO, TR, MA), incl. SILC module	6
Employment, sample person	12
Studies, sample person	23
Household identification	27
Children's living situation	30
People with whom the sample person lives but who do not belong to the household	32
Health, incl. SILC and national modules 2022	34
Housing	49
Finances	50
SILC module 2022, Quality of Life	63
Childcare	73
Employment, other household members	76
Studies, other household members	81

About the contents

This document shows the questions that are asked in 2022 in the Living Conditions Surveys. The content concerns interview year 1 and consists partly of questions included in the EU-survey Statistics on Income and Living Conditions (SILC), and partly of national questions. Interviewing instructions are provided for certain questions, with the purpose of clarifying the questions. The questions in this document are for telephone interviews only. From 2022 onwards, it will also be possible answer the questions via a web survey.

For more information: www.scb.se/ulf

http://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/web/income-and-living-conditions/overview

About variable names

Each question in this document has a variable name, such as START1, which is the variable name of the first question. The variables in SILC are listed and described in Microdata documentation (MetaPlus), which is found on SCB's website, Microdata documentation – www.scb.se. The variable names used in the form, and listed in this document, are not always exactly the same as those used in the final observation register. MetaPlus contains variable names used in the final observation register.

Text explanations

SP = sample person.

IVE = interviewer.

Direct interview = interview with the sample person (SP), with or without an interpreter.

IF DIRECT=1 or START1=1, it indicates direct interview.

Indirect interview = interview with somebody who knows the SP well, in situations where the SP, for instance due to illness, cannot answer in person.

IF DIRECT=0 or START1= (2, 3), it indicates indirect interview.

Explanation of text colouring

Grey text = text that is adapted to the situation, for example "you" if a direct interview and "he" or "she" if an indirect interview.

Other explanations

Response options written in uppercase letters (capitalised) are not read out. Response options written in lower-case letters (not capitalised) form part of the wording of the question and are read out to the interviewee.

Question text in parentheses is text that the interviewer does not need to read out. The occasional wording in parentheses that appears in the form is there to create, as far as possible, a standardised way of formulating the question even in situations where the interviewer considers that more information needs to be read out.

Introduction

START1 TO THE INTERVIEWER: SELECT WHO IS ANSWERING THE QUESTIONS

- 1 THE SAMPLE PERSON (in person or through an interpreter)
- 2 ANOTHER PERSON BELONGING TO THE SAMPLE PERSON'S HOUSEHOLD
- 3 ANOTHER PERSON NOT BELONGING TO THE SAMPLE PERSON'S HOUSEHOLD

Instruction for the interviewer: 'Household' here refers to what the interviewee considers to be a household. When identifying the household – after having been told what we mean by household in this survey – the interviewee can consider that he/she does not belong to the sample person's housekeeping unit because they do not have joint finances. This does not affect the answer to this question.

START2 If START1=2 or 3:

What is the reason for why NAME cannot respond in person?

- 1 PHYSICAL OR PSYCHOLOGICAL REASONS
- 2 IS TEMPORARILY ABROAD (0-6 MONTHS)
- 3 IS TEMPORARILY ABROAD (has been away from Sweden for longer than 6 months) (THE INTERVIEW IS ENDED)
- 4 DECEASED (THE INTERVIEW IS ENDED)
- 5 OTHER REASON

START3

IF START2=3: Since NAME has been abroad for more than 6 months, no interview should be conducted.

IF START2=4: Since NAME is deceased, no interview should be conducted.

IF START2=3 OR 4: Thank you for your time.

END THE INTERVIEW AND ENTER THE RESULT CODE FOR OVERCOVERAGE.

START4

IF DIRECT=1:

So, first of all I would like to make sure that I am interviewing the right person. Were you born on DAY MONTH YEAR?

IF DIRECT=0:

Before we proceed, I would just like to remind you that the questions concern NAME.

1 IF DIRECT=1: Right person IF DIRECT=0: Understands how to respond

IF DIRECT=1: Not the right person ---> end the interview

OM DIREKT=0: Does not understand how to respond ---> end the interview

ULFKINTRO I'm going to ask questions about some different areas, such as leisure, work, health and housing. The interview takes about 25 minutes.

If at any time you feel that you wish to break off the call, let me know and I will book a new time when I or a colleague can call you again to continue the interview.

Well-being & national core part 1 (FT, SO, TR, MA), incl. SILC module

PW010T

If direct interview, i.e. if START1=1:

We'll start with a question about how you rate your life on the whole. On a scale of 0 to 10, how satisfied are you on the whole with your life these days? 0 means not at all satisfied, and 10 means that you are completely satisfied.

0 = NOT AT ALL SATISFIED 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 = COMPLETELY SATISFIED

F8 DOES NOT KNOW F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: The question concerns the SP's personal experience of their current life situation, when he/she considers various aspects of life, such as work, leisure, finances, health, family and friends, housing.

FT3225A

If direct interview (i.e. if START1=1):

Now I have some questions about various leisure activities.

If indirect interview (if START1=2 or 3):

We'll start with some questions about leisure activities.

Have/Has you/NAME OF SP, during the past 12 months, spent time in the countryside to enjoy nature?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

FT3225B

If FT3225A=1:

Around how often have/has you/he/she spent time in the countryside?

- 1 EVERY WEEK
- 2 EVERY MONTH
- **3 LESS FREQUENTLY**

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: The question concerns the regularity of the activity. If for example the SP has spent time in the countryside each day while on summer leave, but not at all during the other months in the past 12 months, option 3 "Less frequently" should be given as the answer.

FT3278A

In the past 12 months, have/has you/he/she practised sports or exercised so intensively that it made you/him/her out of breath or sweaty?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

FT3278B

If FT3278A=1:

Around how often have/has you/he/she practised sports or exercised?

- 1 EVERY WEEK
- 2 EVERY MONTH
- **3 LESS FREQUENTLY**

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: The question concerns the regularity of the activity. If for example the SP has practised sports/exercised each day while on summer leave, but not at all during the other months in the past 12 months, option 3 "Less frequently" should be given as the answer.

FT0255A

Have/Has you/he/she read books during your/his/her free time during the last 12 months? Do not include audio books.

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Include all types of books (e.g. fiction, non-fiction, travel-related literature) that the SP has read in his/her **free** time. Do not include books that the SP has read due to studies or work.

FT0255C

If FT0255A=1:

Around how often have/has you/he/she read books in your/his/her free time?

- 1 EVERY WEEK
- 2 EVERY MONTH
- 3 LESS FREQUENTLY

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Include all types of books (e.g. fiction, non-fiction, travel-related literature) that the SP has read in his/her free time. Do not include books that the SP has read due to studies or work. The question concerns the regularity of the activity. If for example the SP has read books each day while on summer leave, but not at all during the other months in the past 12 months, option 3 "Less frequently" should be given as the answer.

FT3294A

Have/Has you/he/she listened to audiobooks during your/his/her free time during the last 12 months?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Include all types of books (e.g. fiction, non-fiction, travel-related literature) that the SP has listened to in his/her free time. Do not include books that the SP has listened to due to studies or work.

FT3294B

If FT3294A=1:

Around how often have/has you/he/she listened to audiobooks in your/his/her free time?

- 1 EVERY WEEK
- 2 EVERY MONTH
- **3 LESS FREQUENTLY**

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Include all types of books (e.g. fiction, non-fiction, travel-related literature) that the SP has listened to in his/her free time. Do not include books that the SP has listened to due to studies or work.

The question concerns the regularity of the activity. If for example the SP has listened to audiobooks each day while on summer leave, but not at all during the other months in the past 12 months, option 3 "Less frequently" should be given as the answer.

PS042A

If FT0255A=1 AND FT3294A=1:

Approximately how many books have/has you/he/she read or listened to in the last 12 months?

If FT0255A=1 AND FT3294A=2:

Approximately how many books have/has you/he/she read in the last 12 months?

If FT0255A=2 AND FT3294A=1:

Approximately how many books have/has you/he/she listened to in the last 12 months?

- 1 1-4 BOOKS/AUDIO BOOKS
- 2 5-9 BOOKS/AUDIO BOOKS
- 3 10 OR MORE BOOKS/AUDIO BOOKS

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

PS042B

If FT0255A=2 and FT3294A=2

What was the main reason for not reading or listening to books in the last 12 months?

1 COULD NOT AFFORD

2 LACK OF INTEREST

3 LACK OF TIME

4 LACK OF ACCESS TO BOOKS/AUDIO BOOKS

5 OTHER REASON

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PW191

If direct interview, i.e. if START1=1:

Now some questions about other aspects of life.

On a scale of 0 to 10, to what extent in general do you trust people you do not know? 0 means that you do not trust people you do not know at all. 10 means that you trust most people you do not know.

0 = DOES NOT TRUST AT ALL PEOPLE THE SP DOES NOT KNOW

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 = TRUSTS MOST PEOPLE THE SP DOES NOT KNOW

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: People the SP does not know are people with whom the SP is not acquainted. This means that family, relatives, friends, neighbours, colleagues, and other acquaintances should not be included in the group people the SP does not know

SO3071

If direct interview, i.e. if START1=1:

Do you have a close friend with whom you could discuss personal matters if you wanted to?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HA14OROA

If direct interview, i.e. if START1=1:

Do you suffer from anxiety, worry or fear?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

HA21OROB

If HA14OROA=1:

Do you think that you have some or severe troubles from anxiety, worry or fear?

1 SOME 2 SEVERE

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

TR0070M

If direct interview, i.e. if START1=1:

During the last 12 months, have you refrained from going out in the evening for fear of being assaulted or threatened?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

TR0051A

If direct interview, i.e. if START1=1:

Are you worried about your household's finances over the coming year?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

MA14DISK

If direct interview, i.e. if START1=1:

Now a question about what you usually do when the conversation turns to politics. I'm going to read out four statements and I would like you to tell me which one best applies to you.

- 1 I usually do not bother to listen when people start to talk politics
- 2 I usually listen, but never take part in the discussion
- 3 Sometimes, I speak my mind
- 4 I usually take part in the discussion and speak my mind

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

MA0040

Are/Is you/he/she a member of a political party?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Also, youth association/women's association. Swedish or foreign political party.

MA1200 Are/Is you/he/she a member of a trade union or employer organisation?

1 YES
2 NO
F8 DOES NOT KNOW
F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER
Instructions for the interviewer: Swedish or foreign trade union or employer organisation.

SY0019 To which trade union or employer organisation do/does you/he/she belong?
SELECT UNION/ORGANISATION FROM THE CODE LIST
F8 DOES NOT KNOW
F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

SY0018 If the trade union cannot be found in the code list SY0019:
Enter the name of the trade union in free text:

F8 DOES NOT KNOW F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Employment, sample person

PL032

If ALDER_UP=16:89
I'm now going to ask some questions about employment.
What is your/his/her main activity? Are/Is you/he/she ...

1 Employed
2 Unemployed
3 Retired

- 4 Unable to work due to long-standing health problems
- 5 Student, pupil
- 6 Fulfilling domestic tasks
- 7 Compulsory military or civilian service
- 8 OTHER

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PL100A *If PL032=1*:

Do/Does you/he/she currently have several jobs?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PL040A21 *If PL100A=2, F8 or F9*:

I'm now going to ask some questions about your/his/her job.

If PL100A=1:

I'm now going to ask some questions that only concern your/his/her main job.

Are/Is you/he/she an employee, self-employed or do/does you/he/she work unpaid in a family business?

- 1 EMPLOYEE
- 2 SELF-EMPLOYED, INDEPENDENT PROFESSIONAL, FREELANCER
- 3 FAMILY WORKER (UNPAID)

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

PL040B21 *If PL040A21=2*:

Do/Does you/he/she have any employees?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PL141 *If PL040A21=1*:

Is your/his/her employment fixed-term or permanent?

1 FIXED TERM EMPLOYMENT

2 PERMANENT EMPLOYMENT

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PL050D *If PL040A21=2*:

What is the name of your/his/her company?

OM PL040A21=3:

What is the name of the company where you/he/she work/works?

STATE THE NAME OF THE COMPANY:

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PL050J *If PL040A21=2 or 3*:

What are the main operations or production at your/his/her workplace?

DESCRIBE THE MAIN OPERATIONS/PRODUCTION

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PL051A *If PL032=1*:

Into which occupation would you categorise your/his/her job?

SELECT PROFESSION FROM THE PROFESSION LIST

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PL051B If PL051A=1 THE PROFESSION IS NOT ON THE LIST:

Enter the occupation in free text:

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

If PLO51A="THE PROFESSION IS NOT ON THE LIST" or F8":

PL051C What are your/his/her main work tasks?

DESCRIBE MAIN WORK TASKS:

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PL15021 *If PL040A21=1*:

Do your/his/her work tasks include managing and taking responsibility for the work of other employees, for instance as a supervisor, manager, or other staff management position?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

SYSS2A *If PL040A21=1*:

Do/Does you/he/she only work daytime?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Daytime refers to 06:00–18:00 all days. Do not include the odd hour outside of these times.

SYSS2B If SYSS2A=2:

Do/Does you/he/she work shifts or according to some other type of schedule in which working hours are distributed across different times of the day or night?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Refers to all types of schedule in which working hours are distributed across different times of the day or night.

If for instance the person always works nights, this is not considered to be shift work.

SYSS2C

If SYSS2A=2:

Do/Does you/he/she work any time between 18:00 and 22:00?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

SYSS2D

If SYSS2A=2:

Do/Does you/he/she work any time between 22:00 and 06:00?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PL145

If PL032=1:

Do/Does you/he/she work full time or part time?

1 FULL TIME

2 PART TIME

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PL060

If PL032=1 and *PL100A=2*, *F8 or F9*:

How many hours per week do/does you/he/she usually work?

If PL032=1 and *PL100A=1*:

How many hours per week do/does you/he/she usually work in your/his/her main job?

STATE NUMBER OF HOURS:

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Refers to how many hours per week the person works on average. If working hours vary, it can be based on the past four weeks. If the respondent is temporarily absent from work, it refers to the time before the absence.

PL100B

If PL100A=1 and PL060=0:168:

You said before that you/he/she have/has more than one job.

How many hours per week do/does you/he/she usually work in that job/in these additional jobs?

STATE NUMBER OF HOURS:

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PW100

If PL032=1 and direct interview:

On a scale from 0 to 10, how satisfied are you on the whole with your current job? 0 means not at all satisfied, and 10 means that you are completely satisfied.

0 = NOT AT ALL SATISFIED 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 = COMPLETELY SATISFIED

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

AM1030

If PL032=1 and direct interview:

Is your work physically strenuous?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

AM0290A

If PL032=1 and direct interview:

Do you have to do heavy lifting in your work?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

AM0220A

If PL032=1 and direct interview:

Does your work involve many repetitive and monotonous movements?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

AM0254A

If PL032=1 and direct interview:

Is your work far too sedentary?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

AM0210A

If PL032=1 and direct interview:

Is your work mentally strenuous?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

AM0192

If PL032=1 and direct interview:

Does your work involve often working under time pressure?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

AM0200A

If PL032=1 and direct interview:

Is your work monotonous?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

AM0620A

If PL032=1 and direct interview:

Do you have good opportunities to learn new things at work?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

AM0020A

If PL040A21=1 and direct interview:

To what extent do you have influence over your work planning? Would you say no influence, some influence or great influence?

1 NO INFLUENCE

2 SOME INFLUENCE

3 GREAT INFLUENCE

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

AM0030A

If PL040A21=1 and direct interview:

To what extent do you have influence over the pace of your work? Would you say no influence, some influence or great influence?

1 NO INFLUENCE

2 SOME INFLUENCE

3 GREAT INFLUENCE

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

AM1015AA

If PL032=1 and direct interview:

Do you sometimes find it difficult to forget about work when you are free?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

AM1015B

If AM1015AA=1

How often does it happen? Is it basically every day, at least once a week or more rarely?

1 BASICALLY EVERY DAY

2 AT LEAST ONCE A WEEK

3 MORE RARELY

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

PL016A

If ALDER_UP<90 and PL032 is not equal to 1:

Have/Has you/he/she ever worked previously?

If ALDER UP 90>= and SILCAR=1:

I'm now going to ask some questions about employment. Have/Has you/he/she ever worked previously?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Work for pay or other remuneration is to be included, irrespective of whether the work was in Sweden or another country.

PL016B

If PL016A=1:

Has any job lasted 3 months or longer?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PL20021

If SILCAR=1 & (PL032=1 or PL016B=1):

For around how many years have/has you/he/she worked professionally in total?

STATE NUMBER OF YEARS:

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Include the time from the first "real" job; that is, not summer jobs and so on. Include temporary absence, e.g. due to illness, parental leave, lay-offs

PLMAN1 I'm now going to ask some questions about your/his/her main activity during last year.

You said before that you/he/she

are/is retired.

work/works full time as an employee.
work/works part time as an employee.
an
work/works full time self-employed.
work/works part time self-employed.
work/works full time without pay in a family business.
work/works part time without pay in a family business.

Wording depends on answers to previous questions.

Has this been your/his/her main activity throughout all of last year; that is, January to December 2021?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PLMANA If PLMAN1=2 and those who have not had PLMAN1:

Intro for those who have not had PLMAN1:

I'm now going to ask some questions about your/his/her main activity during last year.

If we start with January 2021, what was your/his/her main activity at the time?

- 1 WORKED FULL TIME AS AN EMPLOYEE
- 2 WORKED PART TIME AS AN EMPLOYEE
- 3 WORKED FULL TIME SELF-EMPLOYED
- 4 WORKED PART TIME SELF-EMPLOYED
- 5 UNEMPLOYED
- 6 STUDENT
- 7 RETIRED
- 8 UNABLE TO WORK DUE TO LONG-STANDING HEALTH PROBLEMS
- 9 COMPULSORY MILITARY OR CIVILIAN SERVICE
- 10 FULFILLING DOMESTIC TASKS
- 11 OTHER

F8 DOES NOT REMEMBER/DOES NOT KNOW

PLMANB – What was your/his/her main activity in February / March / April / May / June / July / August / PLMANL September / October / November / December?

- 1 WORKED FULL TIME AS AN EMPLOYEE
- 2 WORKED PART TIME AS AN EMPLOYEE
- 3 WORKED FULL TIME SELF-EMPLOYED
- 4 WORKED PART TIME SELF-EMPLOYED
- 5 UNEMPLOYED
- 6 STUDENT
- 7 RETIRED
- 8 UNABLE TO WORK DUE TO LONG-STANDING HEALTH PROBLEMS
- 9 COMPULSORY MILITARY OR CIVILIAN SERVICE
- 10 FULFILLING DOMESTIC TASKS
- 11 OTHER
- 12 SAME AS OTHER MONTHS

F8 DOES NOT REMEMBER/DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PL220A

If the sample person has had a job (full time, part time, self-employed or worked without pay in a family business) as his/her main occupation for at least one month in 2021:

Have/Has you/he/she been able to work from home during the COVID-19 pandemic?

1 YES (fully or partly)

2 NO (never)

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PL220B

If PL220A=1:

Have/Has you/he/she been able to work from home fully or partly during the COVID-19 pandemic?

1 FULLY

2 PARTLY

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

PL220C *If PL220A=2*:

What is the reason for this – is it because your/his/her work cannot be done from home, that your/his/her employer does not allow remote working or is it due to a poor internet connection or something else?

- 1 THE WORK CANNOT BE DONE FROM HOME/REMOTELY
- 2 THE EMPLOYER DOES NOT ALLOW WORKING REMOTELY OR HAS NOT SUGGESTED IT
- 3 INSUFFICIENT INTERNET CONNECTION IN THE HOME
- 4 OTHER REASON
- F8 DOES NOT KNOW
- F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Studies, sample person

PE010AU15

If the SP is 16–67 years and PL032 is not equal to 5:

Now some questions about education and training. Are/Is you/he/she currently engaged in any studies?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PE010BU15

If PE010AU15=1

Are/Is you/he/she studying for vocational purposes, for a particular exam, to obtain further education or for pleasure?

- 1 VOCATIONAL TRAINING/EXAM/FORMAL EDUCATION/FURTHER EDUCATION
- 2 PLEASURE / HOBBY

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PE020A1U15 *If PL032=5*:

Now some questions about education and training. You said before that you/he/she are/is studying.

Question to everyone, if PL032=5 or PE010BU15=1:

At which level are/is you/he/she studying (currently)?

- 1 COMPULSORY EDUCATION (Including SFI and Basic Adult Education "Grundvux")
- 2 UPPER-SECONDARY EDUCATION
- 3 UNIVERSITY OR OTHER HIGHER EDUCATION
- 4 POSTGRADUATE DEGREE (licenciate, doctorate)
- 5 OTHER POST SECONDARY EDUCATION (e.g. vocational college, vocational training)
- 6 ADULT EDUCATION ("KOMVUX") (e.g. supplementing courses at compulsory-school or uppersecondary level)
- 7 OTHER EDUCATION

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

PE020A2U14 If PE020A1U15=3:

Higher education can be pursued at different higher education institutions. We are therefore wondering – are/is you/he/she studying at a university, other higher education institution, folk high school or vocational college?

- 1 UNIVERSITY, OTHER HIGHER EDUCATION INSTITUTION
- 2 FOLK HIGH SCHOOL, VOCATIONAL COLLEGE, OTHER
- F8 DOES NOT KNOW
- F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PE020A3U22

If PE020A1U15=7 or F8

What type of education/training are/is you/he/she pursuing? Is it for instance a technical foundation year, a higher vocational course, or something else?

- 1 SWEDISH FOR IMMIGRANTS (SFI)
- 2 VOCATIONAL TRAINING AT UPPER-SECONDARY LEVEL
- 3 TECHNICAL FOUNDATION YEAR
- 4 VOCATIONAL COLLEGE, QUALIFIED VOCATIONAL TRAINING
- 5 OTHER VOCATIONAL TRAINING AT POST-SECONDARY LEVEL
- 6 OTHER EDUCATION/TRAINING / OTHER COURSES
- F8 DOES NOT KNOW
- F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PE020B1U22

If PE020A1U15=2

What is the upper-secondary education/training that you/he/she are/is pursuing?

- 1 THEORETICAL EDUCATION, 3-YEAR (=PREPARATORY PROGRAMME FOR POST-SECONDARY EDUCATION)
- 2 VOCATIONAL TRAINING, 3-YEAR
- 3 4-YEAR TECHNOLOGY PROGRAMME
- 4 SUPPLEMENTARY PROGRAMME IN ECONOMICS, IN ADDITION TO THE 3-YEAR ECONOMICS PROGRAMME
- 5 TECHNICAL FOUNDATION YEAR
- 6 LEARNING-DISABILITY UPPER-SECONDARY SCHOOL
- **F8 DOES NOT KNOW**
- F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PE020B2U14

If PE020B1U22=3 or 4

Are/Is you/he/she in years 1 to 3, or year 4 currently?

1 YEARS 1-3 2 YEAR 4

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

PE020C1U14 THIS QUESTION DOES NOT NEED TO BE ASKED IF THE ANSWER IS GIVEN:

If a post-secondary course not at a university or other higher education institution:

Is your/his/her course vocational; that is, does the course lead to a particular profession?

- 1 YES, IT IS A VOCATIONAL COURSE
- 2 NO, IT IS A THEORETICAL COURSE
- F8 DOES NOT KNOW
- F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PE020C3U22

If PE020C1U14=1,2, F8 or PE020A3U22=5:

How many terms have/has you/he/she completed to date of that course?

1	FEWER THAN 2 TERMS	(shorter than 1 year of full-time studies)
2	2–3 TERMS	(1 but not 2 years of full-time studies)
3	4–5 TERMS	(2 but not 3 years of full-time studies)
4	6-7 TERMS	(3 but not 4 years of full-time studies)
5	8-9 TERMS	(4 but not 5 years of full-time studies)
6	10 TERMS OR MORE	(5 years of full-time studies or more)

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PE020D1U22

If PE020A2U14=1:

How many higher education credits have/has you/he/she obtained altogether?

1	UP TO 59 HEC	(shorter than 1 year of full-time studies)
2	60-119 HEC	(1 but not 2 years of full-time studies
3	120-179 HEC	(2 but not 3 years of full-time studies)
4	180-239 HEC	(3 but not 4 years of full-time studies)
5	240-299 HEC	(4 but not 5 years of full-time studies)
6	300 – OR MORE HEC	(5 years of full-time studies or more)
_	THE LOCK DOCUMENT AND ADDRESS OF THE PROPERTY	

7 IT IS A POSTGRADUATE DEGREE

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: One full-time term equals 30 higher education credits (HEC). If doing a masters or specialist course, the higher education credits for both the foundation course and the current course should be included.

PE020D2U14 If PE020D1U22=1,2,3,4,5,6 or F8

Are/Is you/he/she studying at foundation level, advanced level or postgraduate level?

1 FOUNDATION LEVEL (bachelor's degree course)

2 ADVANCED LEVEL (masters)

3 POSTGRADUATE LEVEL (licenciate, doctorate)

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PE020D4U21 Om PE020D2U14=1,2,3 or F8

Is it a course that will lead to a professional degree?

1 YES PROFESSIONAL DEGREE/PROFESSIONAL LICENCE

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

Household identification

INTROHUS1

I'm now going to ask some questions about who is included in your/name of sample person's household.

Include in the household all persons with whom you/he/she live/lives and who essentially have joint finances with you/him/her. Include children who live at least half the time in the household. Also include persons who temporarily live somewhere else, for example due to work or studies.

PRESS 1 AND ENTER

Instructions for the interviewer:

"Joint finances" means that a household member contributes to and/or benefits from the household's income (which is used for instance for paying rent and other bills, for food, clothes, travel, medication).

ANTALP

How many persons, apart from yourself/himself/herself are included in your/his/her household?

STATE THE NUMBER OF PERSONS:

F8 DOES NOT KNOW F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HUSHALL

If the household consists of SP + 1 *person:*

What is the name of the person who belongs to your/his/her household?

If the household consists of SP + at least 2 people (round 1):

In that case we'll take one person at a time and start with the oldest person in the household. What is the name of that person?

If the household consists of SP + at least 2 people (round 2+):

We'll carry on with the next person in the household. What is the name of that person?

2-16 PERSON IN LIST OF NAMES

20 OTHER PERSON (THAN THOSE IN THE LIST OF NAMES)

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

TILLNAMN

What is his/her first name?

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

EFTERNAMN If HUSHALL=20:

What is his/her surname?

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

KON If HUSHALL=20:

Is it a man or a woman?

1 MAN 2 WOMAN

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

ALDER If HUSHALL=20:

In what year was NAME born?

STATE THE YEAR IN 4 DIGITS:

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

ALDER121 *If ALDER=does not know:*

Can you give an approximate age for NAME? Is he/she between...

1 0-6 YEARS

2 7-12 YEARS

3 13-15 YEARS

4 16-18 YEARS

5 19 YEARS OR OLDER

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

ALDER2 If HUSHALL=20 and ALDER=YEAR:

And in which month (was NAME born)?

1 JANUARY 7 JULY
2 FEBRUARY 8 AUGUST
3 MARCH 9 SEPTEMBER
4 APRIL 10 OCTOBER
5 MAY 11 NOVEMBER
6 JUNE 12 DECEMBER

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

ALDER3 If HUSHALL=20 and ALDER=YEAR:

And on which day (was NAME born)?

STATE DAY (1–31):

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

REL121 What is NAME's relationship to you?

- 1 SPOUSE / COHABITANT / REG. PARTNER
- 2 CHILD (OWN / ADOPTIVE OR SPOUSE'S / COHABITANT'S)
- 3 PARENT (OWN, ADOPTIVE, STEP-PARENT / BONUS PARENT OR EQUIVALENT, PARENT'S PARTNER ETC.)
- 4 SIBLING (FULL / HALF / STEP / BONUS)
- 5 GRANDMOTHER / GRANDFATHER
- 6 GRANDCHILD
- 7 PARENT-IN-LAW
- 8 DAUGHTER-IN-LAW / SON-IN-LAW
- 9 OTHER RELATIVE
- 10 OTHER PERSON

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

Children's living situation

This section concerns household members aged 0-18 years who have relationship= child to the sample person (i.e. REL121=2 or INFO='BA').

Other children in the household, such as siblings, are not covered by these questions.

IF THE SAMPLE PERSON HAS A CHILD AGED 0-18 YEARS IN THE HOUSEHOLD

BOBARN21A1

I'm now going to ask some questions about children aged 0-18 years and their living situation.

Does NAME live in your household/the household all the time or some of the time?

1 ALL OF THE TIME

2 SOME OF THE TIME

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

BOBARN21AB2W

If BOBARN21A1=2:

Does NAME live with you/in the household more than half the time, around half the time or less?

1 MORE THAN HALF THE TIME

2 AROUND HALF THE TIME (ALTERNATES)

3 LESS THAN HALF THE TIME

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

If BOBARN21AB2W = 1,2,3 *or F8*:

Who does NAME live with the rest of the time?

BOBARN21AB3W 01 BOBARN21AB3W 02 1 HIS/HER MOTHER

2 HIS/HER FATHER

BOBARN21AB3W 03

3 LIVES ALONE (INCL. BOARDING AT A SCHOOL / IN DORMITORIES)

4 OTHER / OTHER PEOPLE BOBARN21AB3W 04

BOBARN21AB3W 08 BOBARN21AB3W 09 **F8 DOES NOT KNOW**

IF THE SAMPLE PERSON HAS AT LEAST TWO CHILDREN AGED 0–18 YEARS IN THE HOUSEHOLD

BOBARN21BA

I'm now going to ask some questions about children aged 0–18 years and their living situation.

Do all the children aged 0-18 years live in your/his/her household all the time?

THE CHILDREN IN QUESTION ARE:

List of names of household members aged 0-18 years who are children of the SP according to answers to the questions in the household identification.

- 1 YES
- 2 NO, AT LEAST ONE OF THE CHILDREN LIVES PART-TIME IN THE HOUSEHOLD
- F8 DOES NOT KNOW
- F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

BOBARN21A1

If at least one of the SP's children lives part-time (BOBARN21BA=2) a loop starts where the following question is asked for each child:

Does NAME live in your household/the household all the time or some of the time?

- 1 ALL OF THE TIME
- 2 SOME OF THE TIME
- F8 DOES NOT KNOW
- F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

BOBARN21AB2W

Does NAME live with you/in the household more than half the time, around half the time or less?

- 1 MORE THAN HALF THE TIME
- 2 AROUND HALF THE TIME (ALTERNATES)
- 3 LESS THAN HALF THE TIME
- F8 DOES NOT KNOW
- F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Who does NAME live with the rest of the time?

 $BOBARN21AB3W_01$

1 HIS/HER MOTHER

BOBARN21AB3W_02

2 HIS/HER FATHER

BOBARN21AB3W 03

3 LIVES ALONE (INCL. BOARDING AT A SCHOOL / IN DORMITORIES)

BOBARN21AB3W 04

4 OTHER / OTHER PEOPLE

BOBARN21AB3W 08

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

BOBARN21AB3W 09

People with whom the sample person lives but who do not belong to the household

FLERBO21A

Is there anyone who lives together with you/NAME who does not belong to your/his/her household?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

FLERBO21B

Do you have a lodger or do you lodge with someone?

- 1 HAS A LODGER
- 2 LODGES WITH SOMEONE
- 3 NEITHER OF THE ABOVE

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

FLERBO21C

The wording of the question depends on how FLERBO21B has been answered, whether it is a direct or indirect interview and if the SP's household consists of one or several people. Below are some of these question versions:

FLERBO21B=1 and direct interview:

Does/do the lodger(s) live in their own separate area or do you share the home fully or partly?

FLERBO21B=2 and direct interview:

Do you live in your own separate area or do you fully or partly share the home with the person/people with whom you lodge?

FLERBO21B=3 and direct interview:

The person/people who live with you, but who does/do not belong to your household – do they live in their own separate area or do they share the home fully or partly with you?

1 LIVE(S) IN A SEPARATE AREA 2 SHARE(S) THE HOME FULLY OR PARTLY

F8 DOES NOT KNOW F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

FLERBO21D If FLERBO21C=2

How many people who live with you/him/her do not belong to your/his/her household?

ENTER THE NUMBER OF PEOPLE WHO LIVE WITH THE SP BUT WHO DO NOT BELONG TO THE SP'S HOUSEHOLD:

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

Health, incl. SILC and national modules 2022

PH010U14 *If direct interview, i.e. START1=1*:

I now have some questions about your health.

How do you find your health in general? Is it very good, good, fair, bad or very bad?

1 VERY GOOD

2 GOOD

3 FAIR

4 BAD

5 VERY BAD

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PH020A

If indirect interview, i.e. If START1=2,3: I now have some questions about SP'S NAME's health. *All:* Do/Does you/he/she have any long-standing illness or health problem?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Has lasted or is expected to last for at least 6 months. YES response irrespective of whether the SP is troubled by it or not (for example, is not troubled due to taking medication).

PH030U21A

Do/Does you/he/she, because of a health issue, find it difficult to manage tasks or take part in activities that people do in general? Would you say that it is very difficult, quite difficult or not at all difficult?

- 1 VERY DIFFICULT
- 2 QUITE DIFFICULT
- 3 NOT AT ALL DIFFICULT

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Refers to both work/studies and leisure time and can be due to all kinds of physical and emotional health issues.

PH030U21B

If PH030U21A=1 or 2:

Have/Has you/he/she had these difficulties during at least the past six months?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

PH040AU17

Have/Has you/he/she, in the last 12 months, really needed a medical examination or treatment (for yourself/himself/herself)? Do not include dentistry.

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: A YES response shall be given irrespective of whether or not the SP has obtained/sought care when he/she felt that they really needed care. The question covers the need for an examination or care by a physician, specialist nurse (such as a district nurse or diabetes nurse) or midwife. The question not only includes urgent needs, but also needs for preventive care and doctors' check-ups. The SP might for instance have an illness that obliges him/her to attend regular doctors' appointments to keep the illness under control.

PH040BU17

If PH040AU17=1:

Did you/he/she have a medical examination or treatment each time you/he/she really needed it during the last 12 months?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: The question covers examinations or care by a physician, specialist nurse (such as a district nurse or diabetes nurse) or midwife. The question covers for example visits to a healthcare centre, private practice and emergency ward. Home visits and digital doctors' appointments, whereby the patient logs in using bank ID to come into contact with a physician online or using an app on their phone, are included.

PH050U17

If PH040BU17=2:

What was the main reason for why you/he/she did not have a medical examination or treatment?

- 1 COULD NOT AFFORD IT
- 2 WAITING LIST / WAITING TIME TOO LONG
- 3 DID NOT HAVE TIME (FOR EXAMPLE DUE TO WORK OR CHILDCARE)
- 4 TOO FAR TO TRAVEL / NO ACCESS TO TRANSPORT
- 5 AFRAID OF DOCTORS, HOSPITALS OR OF BEING EXAMINED / RECEIVING TREATMENT
- 6 WANTED TO WAIT AND SEE IF THE PROBLEM IMPROVED BY ITSELF
- 7 DIDN'T KNOW OF ANY GOOD DOCTOR
- 8 OTHER REASON

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: If different reasons apply for different occasions, let the SP respond for the occasion in the past 12 months that had the greatest impact on his/her health. If the occasions cannot be distinguished this way – that is, by degree of severity – ask the SP to provide the reason that applied the last time this happened.

PH051

If PH040BU17=2:

Was the COVID-19 pandemic significant in any way to you/him/her not being examined or receiving treatment?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PH060U17A

Have/Has you/he/she, in the last 12 months, really needed a dental examination or dental treatment (for yourself/himself/herself)?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: A YES response shall be given irrespective of whether or not the SP has obtained/sought care when he/she felt that they really needed dental care. The question not only includes urgent needs but also needs for preventive dental care and dental check-ups, which the SP considered that he/she really needed in the past 12 months.

PH060U17B

If PH060U17A=1:

Did you/he/she have a dental examination or dental treatment each time you/he/she really needed it during the last 12 months?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PH070U17

If PH060U17B=2:

What was the main reason for why you/he/she did not have a dental examination or dental treatment?

- 1 COULD NOT AFFORD IT
- 2 WAITING LIST / WAITING TIME TOO LONG
- 3 DID NOT HAVE TIME (FOR EXAMPLE DUE TO WORK OR CHILDCARE)
- 4 TOO FAR TO TRAVEL / NO ACCESS TO TRANSPORT
- 5 AFRAID OF DENTISTS OR OF BEING EXAMINED / RECEIVING DENTAL TREATMENT
- 6 WANTED TO WAIT AND SEE IF THE PROBLEM IMPROVED BY ITSELF
- 7 DIDN'T KNOW OF ANY GOOD DENTIST
- 8 OTHER REASON

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: If different reasons apply for different occasions, let the SP respond for the occasion in the past 12 months that had the greatest impact on his/her health. If the occasions cannot be distinguished this way – that is, by degree of severity – ask the SP to provide the reason that applied the last time this happened.

PH071

If PH060U17B=2:

Was the COVID-19 pandemic significant in any way to you/him/her not being examined or receiving dental treatment?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PH080

How many times did you/he/she visit a dentist in the last 12 months?

- 1 NONE
- 2 1-2 TIMES
- 3 3-5 TIMES
- 4 6-9 TIMES
- 5 10 OR MORE TIMES

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PH090

How many times did you/he/she consult a general practitioner or family doctor in the last 12 months?

- 1 NONE
- 2 1-2 TIMES
- 3 3-5 TIMES
- 4 6-9 TIMES
- 5 10 OR MORE TIMES

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

PH100 How many times did you/he/she consult a medical or surgical specialist in the last 12 months?

- 1 NONE
- 2 1-2 TIMES
- 3 3-5 TIMES
- 4 6-9 TIMES
- 5 10 OR MORE TIMES

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: A medical or surgical specialist is specialised in a particular area. A referral is normally required to see a medical or surgical specialist. Examples include surgeons (including dental surgeons), gynaecologists, psychiatrists and doctors who specialise in a particular type of disease or disorder (e.g. skin diseases). Such doctors normally work in hospitals, but can also be found in healthcare centres, private medical practices or the like.

Home visits and consultations by telephone or email are included.

PH101U21

I'm now going to ask some questions about various difficulties you might have. IF PH020A=1 or PH030U21A=1 or 2: Some of the questions are similar to those you've already been asked, but to do things correctly it's important that we ask all of them.

Do/Does you/he/she have difficulty seeing, even if wearing glasses or contact lenses? Would you say no difficulty seeing, some difficulty, a lot of difficulty or that you/he/she cannot see at all?

- 1 NO, NO DIFFICULTY
- 2 YES, SOME DIFFICULTY
- 3 YES, A LOT OF DIFFICULTY
- 4 CANNOT DO AT ALL

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: If the SP wears glasses/contact lenses, the SP shall respond regarding his/her eyesight when wearing glasses/contact lenses.

PH111U21 Do/Does you/he/she have difficulty hearing, even if using a hearing aid?

(Would you say no difficulty hearing, some difficulty, a lot of difficulty or that you/he/she cannot hear at all?)

- 1 NO, NO DIFFICULTY
- 2 YES, SOME DIFFICULTY
- 3 YES, A LOT OF DIFFICULTY
- 4 CANNOT DO AT ALL

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: If the SP uses a hearing aid, the SP shall respond regarding his/her hearing when wearing their hearing aid.

PH121U21 Do/Does you/he/she have difficulty walking or climbing steps?

(Would you say no difficulty walking or using stairs, some difficulty, a lot of difficulty or that you/he/she cannot manage it at all?)

- 1 NO, NO DIFFICULTY
- 2 YES, SOME DIFFICULTY
- 3 YES, A LOT OF DIFFICULTY
- 4 CANNOT DO AT ALL

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Without using any kind of aid. Answer based on what the SP has most difficulty managing.

PH131U21

Do/Does you/he/she have difficulty remembering or concentrating? Do not include temporary difficulties that you/he/she may have due to, for instance, stress.

(Would you say no difficulty remembering or concentrating, some difficulty, a lot of difficulty or that you/he/she cannot manage it at all?)

- 1 NO, NO DIFFICULTY
- 2 YES, SOME DIFFICULTY
- 3 YES, A LOT OF DIFFICULTY
- 4 CANNOT DO AT ALL

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Answer based on what the SP has most difficulty managing.

PH141U21

Do/Does you/he/she have difficulty with self-care, such as washing all over or dressing?

(Would you say no difficulty with self-care, some difficulty, a lot of difficulty or that you/he/she cannot manage it at all?)

- 1 NO, NO DIFFICULTY
- 2 YES, SOME DIFFICULTY
- 3 YES, A LOT OF DIFFICULTY
- 4 CANNOT DO AT ALL
- **F8 DOES NOT KNOW**
- F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PH151U21

Do/Does you/he/she have difficulty communicating, for example understanding others or being understood? *If a birth country other than Sweden:* The question does not refer to communication difficulties due to you/him/her potentially having a native language other than Swedish.

(Would you say no difficulty communicating, some difficulty, a lot of difficulty or that you/he/she cannot communicate at all?)

- 1 NO, NO DIFFICULTY
- 2 YES, SOME DIFFICULTY
- 3 YES, A LOT OF DIFFICULTY
- 4 CANNOT AT ALL
- **F8 DOES NOT KNOW**
- F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: The question concerns difficulty speaking, listening or understanding speech, signs or writing. Difficulty communicating can for instance be due to speech or hearing impairments, or inability to interpret/understand sounds as words. The question does not concern difficulties communicating due to having a native language other than Swedish.

HAFUNK21A

Do/Does you/he/she have any physical, psychological or intellectual disability?

- 1 YES
- 2 NO
- F8 DOES NOT KNOW
- F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Concerns the interviewee's own perception. A disability can be caused by illness or other condition, or be due to a congenital or acquired injury. Such illnesses, conditions or injuries can be permanent or temporary.

HAFUNK22B

If HAFUNK21A=1 & direct interview:

Do you think your disability poses any difficulties?

If HAFUNK21A=1 & indirect interview:

Does his/her disability pose any difficulties for him/her?

- 1 NO, NO DIFFICULTY
- 2 YES, SOME DIFFICULTY
- 3 YES, A LOT OF DIFFICULTY
- 4 YES, THERE IS SOMETHING SP CANNOT DO AT ALL
- F8 DOES NOT KNOW
- F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HA22PAIN1A

Now a few questions about pain and sleep.

Do you have pain in your neck or shoulders?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HA22PAIN1B

Would you rate the pain in your neck or shoulders as mild, moderate or severe?

- 1 MILD PAIN
- 2 MODERATE PAIN
- **3 SEVERE PAIN**
- **F8 DOES NOT KNOW**
- F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HA22PAIN2A

Do you have pain in your back or hips?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HA22PAIN2B

Would you rate the pain in your back or hips as mild, moderate or severe?

- 1 MILD PAIN
- 2 MODERATE PAIN
- **3 SEVERE PAIN**
- F8 DOES NOT KNOW
- F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HA22PAIN3A Do you have pain in your arms, hands, legs or feet?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HA22PAIN3B Would you rate the pain in your arms, hands, legs or feet as mild, moderate or severe?

1 MILD PAIN

2 MODERATE PAIN

3 SEVERE PAIN

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HA22SLEEPA Do you have trouble sleeping?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HA22SLEEPB Would you rate your trouble sleeping as mild, moderate or severe?

1 MILD TROUBLE

2 MODERATE TROUBLE

3 SEVERE TROUBLE

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PH110B If direct interview, i.e. START1=1:

Now a few questions about height and weight.

How tall are you?

NUMBER OF CM:

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: If the SP does not know exactly, ask for an estimate. If the SP answers 168–170cm, code 169; that is, the midpoint.

PH110A

If direct interview, i.e. START1=1:

Around how much do you weigh?

NUMBER OF KG:

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: If the SP does not know exactly, ask for an estimate. If the SP answers 70–80kg, code 75; that is, the midpoint. If the SP is pregnant, ask how much she weighed just before she became pregnant.

PH171A

If direct interview: **And now some questions about tobacco, exercise and eating habits.** If indirect interview: **And now some questions about tobacco.**

Do/Does you/he/she smoke daily?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Smoking of tobacco products, e.g. manufactured or hand-rolled cigarette, cigar, pipe, hookah, e-cigarette, e-pipe or similar.

PH171B

Do/Does you/he/she use snuff daily?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Do not include nicotine-free snuff.

PH171C

If PH171A=2 AND PH171B=2

Do/Does you/he/she use any other tobacco product daily, such as chewing tobacco?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

PH171D If PH171A=2 AND PH171B=2 AND PH171C=2

Have/Has you/he/she smoked, used snuff or used any other tobacco product at any time in the last 12 months?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Tobacco products, e.g. manufactured or hand-rolled cigarette, cigar, pipe, hookah, e-cigarette, e-pipe, snuff, chewing tobacco or similar.

PH171E If PH171D=1

How often have/has you/he/she smoked, used snuff or used any other tobacco product in the last 12 months?

- 1 A FEW TIMES A WEEK
- 2 A FEW TIMES A MONTH
- 3 ONCE OR A FEW TIMES IN THE YEAR

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PH122 If PL032=1 (main economic activity is working) & direct interview:

When you are at work, would you say that you are...

- 1 mostly sitting,
- 2 mostly standing,
- 3 mostly walking or do tasks of moderate physical effort
- 4 or do you mostly do heavy labour or physically demanding work?

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

PH132

If PL032=1 (if main activity status is employed) & direct interview:

If you instead think about the time when you are not working. How often do you spend at least 10 minutes doing some form of exercise or physical activity, such as taking a brisk walk, cycling, jogging, swimming or playing some type of ball game?

Other (i.e. if PL032 is not equal to 1) & direct interview:

How often do you spend at least 10 minutes doing some form of exercise or physical activity, such as taking a brisk walk, cycling, jogging, swimming or playing some type of ball game?

TO IVE: Read out the response options if necessary: Would you say that you do this...

1 TWICE OR MORE A DAY

2 ONCE A DAY

3 4–6 TIMES A WEEK

4 1-3 TIMES A WEEK

5 LESS THAN ONCE A WEEK

6 NEVER

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PH142

If direct interview:

In a typical week, how often do you eat fruit or berries?

TO IVE: Read out the response options if necessary: Would you say that you do this...

1 TWICE OR MORE A DAY

2 ONCE A DAY

34-6 TIMES A WEEK

4 1–3 TIMES A WEEK

5 LESS THAN ONCE A WEEK

6 NEVER

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

PH152 *If direct interview*:

In a typical week, how often do you eat vegetables or salad?

TO IVE: Read out the response options if necessary: Would you say that you do this...

1 TWICE OR MORE A DAY

2 ONCE A DAY

34-6 TIMES A WEEK

4 1-3 TIMES A WEEK

5 LESS THAN ONCE A WEEK

6 NEVER

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Vegetable juice and potatoes should not be counted.

The vegetables or salad can be fresh, frozen, dried, tinned, sliced or mashed (purée), raw or cooked.

Vegetables include beans and lentils.

PH180 *If direct interview:*

In the last 12 months, how often have you had an alcoholic drink, such as beer, wine or spirits?

TO IVE: Read out the response options if necessary: Would you say ...

1 DAILY

2 A FEW TIMES A WEEK

3 A FEW TIMES A MONTH

4 A FEW TIMES IN THE YEAR

5 NEVER

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PMH010

Now a question prompted by the COVID-19 pandemic.

Do you think that your/his/her mental health has been affected negatively or positively or not at all due to the COVID-19 pandemic?

1 NEGATIVELY

2 POSITIVELY

3 NOT AT ALL

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

HS200

If START1=1 or 2:

Now a few questions about healthcare-related costs.

If ANTALIHUSH=1 (single person household, i.e. only SP or no answer to the question on the number of people in the household):

If you think about your/his/her costs for medical examinations and treatments, to what extent have they been a financial burden for you during the past 12 months?

If ANTALIHUSH>1 (multi-person household):

If you think about the household's costs for medical examinations and treatments, to what extent have they been a financial burden on your household during the past 12 months?

- 1 A HEAVY BURDEN
- 2 SOMEWHAT BURDENSOME
- 3 NOT A BURDEN AT ALL
- 4 NO ONE IN THE HOUSEHOLD HAD ANY COSTS OF THIS TYPE

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: This question is not limited to doctors, but also includes other healthcare professionals, such as district nurses, who may perform health check-ups, check blood pressure, dress wounds, provide vaccinations, assess skin conditions and allergies, and care for patients with asthma or diabetes.

HS210

If ANTALIHUSH=1 (single person household, i.e. only SP or no answer to the question on the number of people in the household) & *START1=1* or 2:

If you think about your/his/her costs for dental examinations and treatments in the last 12 months, have they been a heavy financial burden, somewhat burdensome or not a burden at all?

If ANTALIHUSH>1 (multi-person household) & START1=1 or 2:

If you think about the household's costs for dental examinations and treatments in the last 12 months, have they been a heavy financial burden, somewhat burdensome or not a burden at all?

- 1 A HEAVY BURDEN
- 2 SOMEWHAT BURDENSOME
- 3 NOT A BURDEN AT ALL
- 4 NO ONE IN THE HOUSEHOLD HAD ANY COSTS OF THIS TYPE

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: This question is not limited to dentists, but also includes other dental professionals, such as dental hygienists, who can advise on oral hygiene, remove tartar, brush and polish teeth, remove plaque, and diagnose and treat cavities, inflammation and tooth loss.

HS220

If ANTALIHUSH=1 (single person household, i.e. only SP or no answer to the question on the number of people in the household) & START1=1 or 2:

If you think about your/his/her costs of non-prescription and prescription medicines in the last 12 months, have they been a heavy financial burden, somewhat burdensome or not a burden at all?

If ANTALIHUSH>1 (multi-person household) & START1=1 or 2:

If you think about the household's costs of non-prescription and prescription medicines in the last 12 months, have they been a heavy financial burden, somewhat burdensome or not a burden at all?

- 1 A HEAVY BURDEN
- 2 SOMEWHAT BURDENSOME
- 3 NOT A BURDEN AT ALL
- 4 NO ONE IN THE HOUSEHOLD HAD ANY COSTS OF THIS TYPE
- F8 DOES NOT KNOW
- F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Housing

HH010A16 Now some questions about your/his/her dwelling.

If FLERBO21B is not equal to 2:

Do/Does you/he/she live in a detached house, terraced house, apartment or in some other type of dwelling?

If FLERBO21B=2:

Do/Does you/he/she lodge in a detached house, terraced house, apartment or in some other type of dwelling?

- 1 DETACHED HOUSE / SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLING
- 2 TERRACED HOUSE / LINKED HOUSE
- 3 APARTMENT / MULTIDWELLING BUILDING
- 4 OTHER (FOR EXAMPLE CARAVAN)

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HH021A16 Do/Does you/he/she own or rent the home, or is it a tenant-owned home?

- 1 OWNS (INCL. DWELLING WITH RIGHT OF OWNERSHIP)
- 2 RENTS (WITH A HEADLEASE, SUBLEASE, ETC.)
- **3 TENANT-OWNED HOME**
- 4 LIVES RENT-FREE / FREE OF CHARGE

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: The question refers to how the sample person's household has the right to utilise the dwelling.

HH030B16

The question is worded differently depending on answers to the questions about the people with whom the SP lives but who do not belong to the SP's household:

If does not have lodgers or does not lodge:

Not including the kitchen, how many rooms are there in the dwelling?

If has lodgers:

Not including the kitchen and the rooms rented out, how many rooms are there in the dwelling?

If a lodger:

Not including the kitchen, how many rooms are there in the part of the dwelling that you/he/she rent/rents?

ENTER THE NUMBER OF ROOMS IN THE HOME

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

Finances

INTROEK1	Now some questions about financial and material conditions.
НН06016	If rents home and FLERBO21B is not equal to 2:
	What is the monthly rent for the dwelling? If route have and ELERBO21B-2:
	If rents home and FLERBO21B=2: How much do/does you/he/she pay in monthly rent to the person with whom you/he/she
	live/lives?
	STATE SEK PER MONTH:
	F8 DOES NOT KNOW
	F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER
НН07016	If lives in a tenant-owned home:
	What is the monthly fee to the tenant-owners' association?
	STATE SEK PER MONTH:
	F8 DOES NOT KNOW
	F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER
HS011A16	In the past 12 months, has it occurred that you/he/she/they have/has fallen into arrears with paying the rent for the home/fee to the tenant-owners' association due to financial difficulties?
	1 YES
	2 NO
	3 HAS NO FEE / RENT
	F8 DOES NOT KNOW
	F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER
HS011B16	If HS011A16=1:
	Has this occurred once or several times in the past 12 months?
	1 ONCE
	2 TWICE OR MORE
	F8 DOES NOT KNOW
	F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HH021B16

If owns the dwelling or lives in a tenant-owned home:

Do/Does you/he/she/they have a mortgage on the dwelling?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Refers to the main dwelling, not mortgages on e.g. holiday homes.

HH021C16

If HH021B16=1:

Did you/he/she/they take out the mortgage at the time of the purchase of the dwelling?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Refers to the main dwelling, not mortgages on e.g. holiday homes.

HH071A

Has a mortgage:

How often do/does you/he/she/they pay mortgage instalments?

- 1 EVERY MONTH
- 2 EVERY QUARTER (ONCE EVERY THREE MONTHS)
- **3 EVERY SIX MONTHS**
- 4 EVERY YEAR
- 5 LESS FREQUENTLY THAN EVERY YEAR
- 6 NO REGULAR INSTALMENT PAYMENT PERIOD (SOMETIMES PER MONTH, SOMETIMES OUARTER, ETC.)
- 7 DOES NOT HAVE ANY INSTALMENT PAYMENTS ON THE MORTGAGE

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: The question refers to the last 12 months and the main dwelling.

HH071B

If HH071A=1, 2, 3, 4 or 6:

How much of the mortgage do/does you/he/she/they pay off every month/every quarter/every six months/every year/has been paid off in the past 12 months?

STATE SEK:

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HS011C16

If pays mortgage instalments:

In the past 12 months, has it occurred that you/he/she/they have/has fallen into arrears with paying mortgage interest or principal payments due to financial difficulties?

- 1 YES
- 2 NO
- 3 HAS NO INTEREST / PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HS011D16

If HS011C16=1:

Has this occurred once or several times in the past 12 months?

- 1 ONCE
- 2 TWICE OR MORE

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HS021A16

In the past 12 months, has it occurred that you/he/she/they have/has fallen into arrears with bills for electricity, gas, heating, water, refuse collection etc. due to financial difficulties?

1 YES

2 NO

3 HAS NO SUCH COSTS

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HS021B16

If HS021A16=1:

Has this occurred once or several times in the past 12 months?

- 1 ONCE
- 2 TWICE OR MORE

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

HS031A16

Not including mortgage interest and principal payments, do/does you/he/she or anyone else in the household have any loan instalments, loans or credit card debts that need to be paid?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HS031B16

If HS031A16=2:

Have/Has you/he/she or anyone else in the household, in the past 12 months, had loan instalments, loans or credit card debts that are now paid off and no longer exist?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HS031C16

If HS031A16=1 or HS031B16=1:

In the past 12 months, has it occurred that you/he/she/they have/has fallen into arrears with these instalments due to financial difficulties?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HS031D16

If HS031C16=1:

Has this occurred once or several times in the past 12 months?

1 ONCE

2 TWICE OR MORE

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

HS150U22

The wording of the question can vary depending on the interview situation. Below is one example:

If direct interview and HS031A16=1:

How do you experience these loan instalments, loans or credit card debts? Is the repayment of these loan instalments a heavy burden, somewhat of a burden or not a burden at all for your finances?

- 1 REPAYMENT IS A HEAVY BURDEN
- 2 REPAYMENT IS SOMEWHAT A BURDEN
- 3 REPAYMENT IS NOT A BURDEN AT ALL

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HH050

Can you/he/she/they afford to keep the home adequately warm?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PD080A16

Do/Does you/he/she have internet connection in your/his/her home?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Access via a PC, smartphone, tablet, gaming console, TV, etc. regardless of technology.

PD080C16

If PD080A16=2:

Is the lack of internet in the home due to inability to afford it, or are there other reasons?

- 1 CANNOT AFFORD IT
- 2 OTHER REASONS

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

HS090A16 Do/Does you/he/she/they have a computer?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HS090C16 If HS090A16=2:

Is the lack of a computer due to inability to afford it, or are there other reasons?

- 1 CANNOT AFFORD IT
- 2 OTHER REASONS

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HS110A16 Do/Does you/he/she/they have access to a car?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: The car can be owned, rented, leased, borrowed or shared with several households. If the car is shared between several households, only answer yes if access to the car is considered sufficient.

If the person has a company car that may be used privately, it should be included.

HS110C16 If HS110A16=2:

Is the lack of a car due to inability to afford it, or are there other reasons?

- 1 CANNOT AFFORD IT
- 2 OTHER REASONS

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HS050 Can you/he/she/they afford to buy and prepare a meal with meat, chicken, fish or vegetarian equivalent at least every second day?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

PD030A Do/Does you/he/she have at least two pairs of shoes, including one pair of winter shoes?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PD030C *If PD030A=2*:

Is the lack of such shoes due to inability to afford it, or are there other reasons?

1 CANNOT AFFORD IT 2 OTHER REASONS

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PD020A If your/his/her clothes become worn-out, do/does you/he/she replace them with new ones?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PD020C *If PD020A=2*:

Is not doing so due to inability to afford it, or are there other reasons?

1 CANNOT AFFORD IT 2 OTHER REASONS

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HD080A If a piece of furniture becomes worn-out, do/does you/he/she/they replace it?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

HD080C

If HD080A=2:

Is not doing so due to inability to afford it, or are there other reasons?

1 CANNOT AFFORD IT

2 OTHER REASONS

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PD050A

Do/Does you/he/she get together with friends or relatives for a coffee or for dinner at least once a month?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PD050C

If PD050A=2:

Is not doing so due to inability to afford it, or are there other reasons?

1 CANNOT AFFORD IT

2 OTHER REASONS

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PD060A16

Do/Does you/he/she participate regularly in some leisure or entertainment activity outside of the home, and which costs money?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: The cost can for example concern the cost of equipment, or (association membership) fees, entry fees or travel expenses. The activity need not be formally organised – it can be something that the SP does on their own initiative. What is meant by "regularly" depends on the type of activity. The SP decides, although a "yes" answer means that the SP engages in one or several leisure activities several times a year.

PD060C16

Is not doing so due to inability to afford it, or are there other reasons?

1 CANNOT AFFORD IT

2 OTHER REASONS

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

PD070A

Can you/he/she spend a small amount of money each week on yourself/himself/herself?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Small amount = around what it costs to go to the cinema for example.

PD070C

Is your/his/her inability to do so due to inability to afford it, or are there other reasons?

- 1 CANNOT AFFORD IT
- 2 OTHER REASONS

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HS04016

If you/he/she/they wanted to, could you/he/she/they afford paying for one-week annual holiday away from home? Staying at a holiday home or with friends or relatives is also included.

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Refers to a holiday (of at least seven days) anywhere at all outside of the home. The question concerns whether the person can afford this, no matter whether or not they actually do it. To answer yes, the entire household must be able to afford one week's holiday outside of the home. The entire household does not need to go on holiday together. If the household pays for its holidays by borrowing money, this counts as having paid with their own resources.

HS060

Would you/he/she/they, within one month, be able to pay for an unexpected expense of SEK 13,000 without borrowing money or asking for help?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

HS12016

If a direct interview or indirect interview with a household member (i.e. START1=1 or 2):

If you consider the household's total income, how easy or difficult do you think it is to make ends meet? Do you think that it is ...

- 1 very difficult,
- 2 difficult,
- 3 fairly difficult,
- 4 fairly easy,
- 5 easy or
- 6 very easy?

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: "Making ends meet" means ability to pay the household's usual necessary expenses. The question concerns the entire household's net finances (after tax).

HY130A

During the last year, did you or any other member of your household/anyone in your household regularly give money to anyone outside the household, for example to family, relatives or friends? Do not include child support payments (where applicable).

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Do not include lump sums, inheritance or similar.

HY130B

If HY130A=1

Approximately how much have you or someone else in your household/the household given in total last year?

Total in SEK:

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Do not include child support payments (where applicable), lump sums, inheritance or similar.

If SP does not know the answer for the whole household, answer with the amount SP knows.

HY080A

During the last year, did you or any other member of your household/anyone in your household regularly receive money from anyone outside the household, for example from family, relatives or friends? Do not include child support payments (where applicable).

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Do not include lump sums, inheritance or similar.

HY080B

If HY080A=1

Approximately how much have you or someone else in your household/the household received in total last year?

Total in SEK:

F8 DOES NOT KNOW F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Do not include child support payments (where applicable), lump sums, inheritance or similar.

If SP does not know the answer for the whole household, answer with the amount SP knows.

HI010U21

If a direct interview or indirect interview with a household member (i.e. START1=1 or 2):

If you consider the household's total income after tax, would you say that it is more or less the same as a year ago, or has it increased or decreased?

- 1 MORE OR LESS THE SAME
- 2 INCREASED
- 3 DECREASED

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

HI020U21

If HI010U21=2:

What is the main reason for why the household's income has increased since last year?

- 1 CHANGED JOB OR STARTED WORKING
- 2 CAME BACK TO JOB MARKET AFTER A TEMPORARY ABSENCE (FOR EXAMPLE ILLNESS, PARENTAL LEAVE)
- 3 INCREASED WORKING HOURS (SAME JOB)
- 4 RECEIVED A PAY RISE (SAME JOB)
- 5 CHANGE IN HOUSEHOLD COMPOSITION
- 6 INCREASED SOCIAL BENEFITS (FOR EXAMPLE PENSION, HOUSING BENEFIT, INCOME SUPPORT)
- 7 OTHER

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: The main reason can concern the sample person or someone else in the household.

HI030U21

If HI010U21=3:

What is the main reason for why the household income has decreased since last year?

- 1 UNEMPLOYMENT OR BANKRUPTCY OF OWN BUSINESS
- 2 PARENTAL LEAVE OR LEAVE TO CARE FOR ANOTHER PERSON
- 3 LONG-TERM ILLNESS OR OTHER HEALTH PROBLEM
- **4 RETIREMENT**
- 5 REDUCED WORKING HOURS OR SALARY (SAME JOB)
- 6 CHANGED JOB
- 7 CHANGE IN HOUSEHOLD COMPOSITION
- 8 REDUCED SOCIAL BENEFITS (FOR EXAMPLE PENSION, HOUSING BENEFIT, INCOME SUPPORT)
- 9 OTHER

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: The main reason can concern the sample person or someone else in the household.

HI012

If HI010U21 is equal to 2 or 3:

Is the change in income in any way related to the COVID-19 pandemic?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

HI040U21

If direct interview or indirect interview with a household member (i.e. if START1=1 or 2):

If you consider the household's total income in the next 12 months, do you think it will be more or less the same as it is now, or do you think it will increase or decrease?

- 1 MORE OR LESS THE SAME
- 2 INCREASE
- **3 DECREASE**

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

SILC module 2022, Quality of Life

PW030 *If direct interview:*

Now some questions about well-being and satisfaction.

On a scale from 0 to 10, how satisfied are you overall with your/your household's financial situation? 0 means not at all satisfied and 10 means completely satisfied.

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PW160 *If direct interview:*

On a scale from 0 to 10, how satisfied are you overall with your personal relationships with family, friends, neighbours and other people you know?

READ OUT IF NECESSARY: 0 means not at all satisfied and 10 means completely satisfied.

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PW120 If PL032=1 or 5 (if main activity status is employed or student/pupil) & direct interview:

On a scale from 0 to 10, how satisfied are you overall with the amount of time you have to do things you like doing in your free time?

If PL032 is not equal to 1 or 5 (other):

On a scale from 0 to 10, how satisfied are you overall with the amount of time you have to do things you like doing?

READ OUT IF NECESSARY: 0 means not at all satisfied and 10 means completely satisfied.

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PW230 *If direct interview:*

Now a few questions about how you have felt in the last four weeks.

How much of the time over the last four weeks have you been feeling lonely? Would you say all of the time, most of the time, some of the time, a little of the time or none of the time?

1 ALL OF THE TIME

2 MOST OF THE TIME

3 SOME OF THE TIME

4 A LITTLE OF THE TIME

5 NONE OF THE TIME

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

PW090

If direct interview:

How much of the time over the last four weeks have you been happy?

1 ALL OF THE TIME

2 MOST OF THE TIME

3 SOME OF THE TIME

4 A LITTLE OF THE TIME

5 NONE OF THE TIME

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PW241

If PL032 is not equal to 3 or 5 & direct interview:

If you think about your social life, work and access to public services, to what extent do you agree with the statement "I feel left out"?
Would you say that you...

If PL032=5 & direct interview:

If you think about your social life, study situation and access to public services, to what extent do you agree with the statement "I feel left out"?
Would you say that you...

If PL032=3 & direct interview:

If you think about your social life and access to public services, to what extent do you agree with the statement "I feel left out"? Would you say that you...

- 1 Strongly agree
- 2 Agree
- 3 Neither agree nor disagree
- 4 Disagree
- 5 Strongly disagree

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

PS050 If START1=2 or 3: Now some questions about social contacts.

In a typical year, how often do/does you/he/she get together and spend time with any relative that you/he/she does not live with?

- 1 DAILY
- 2 EVERY WEEK
- 3 SEVERAL TIMES A MONTH
- 4 ONCE A MONTH
- **5 AT LEAST ONCE A YEAR**
- 6 NEVER
- F8 DOES NOT KNOW
- F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: A typical year is a year in which SP's social contacts are not affected by, for example, the COVID-19 pandemic or a temporary situation.

PS070

In a typical year, how often do/does you/he/she contact any relative that you/he/she does not live with by telephone, text, letter, email or any online social network?

- 1 DAILY
- 2 EVERY WEEK
- 3 SEVERAL TIMES A MONTH
- 4 ONCE A MONTH
- **5 AT LEAST ONCE A YEAR**
- 6 NEVER
- F8 DOES NOT KNOW
- F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: A typical year is a year in which SP's social contacts are not affected by, for example, the COVID-19 pandemic or a temporary situation.

PS060

In a typical year, how often do/does you/he/she get together and spend time with friends?

- 1 DAILY
- 2 EVERY WEEK
- 3 SEVERAL TIMES A MONTH
- 4 ONCE A MONTH
- 5 AT LEAST ONCE A YEAR
- 6 NEVER
- F8 DOES NOT KNOW
- F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: A typical year is a year in which SP's social contacts are not affected by, for example, the COVID-19 pandemic or a temporary situation.

PS080

In a typical year, how often do/does you/he/she contact friends by telephone, text, letter, email or any online social network?

1 DAILY

2 EVERY WEEK

3 SEVERAL TIMES A MONTH

4 ONCE A MONTH

5 AT LEAST ONCE A YEAR

6 NEVER

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: A typical year is a year in which SP's social contacts are not affected by, for example, the COVID-19 pandemic or a temporary situation.

PW180

Do/Does you/he/she have any relatives, friends, neighbours or anyone else you/he/she knows that you/he/she can ask for help if needed?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Help refers to material help (e.g. money or food) or non-material help (e.g. asking for a favour, like asking someone to water your flowers while they are on holiday, or asking for advice).

FT0030A

Now some questions about what you/he/she has done in your/his/her free time in the last 12 months.

In the last 12 months, have/has you/he/she been away on holiday in Sweden or abroad for at least one week?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PS010A

Have/Has you/he/she gone to the cinema in the last 12 months?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

PS010B

If PS010A=1:

Have/Has you/he/she gone to the cinema more than three times in the last 12 months?

1 YES

2 NO (have gone to the cinema 1–3 times)

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PS010C

If PS010A=2:

What was the main reason for not going to the cinema in the last 12 months?

1 COULD NOT AFFORD

2 LACK OF INTEREST

3 NO CINEMA NEARBY OR DIFFICULT TO GET THERE

4 LACK OF TIME

5 WATCHED FILMS BY OTHER MEANS (TV, INTENET)

6 COVID-19-PANDEMIC

7 OTHER REASON

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PS020A

Have/Has you/he/she been to any live performances, such as plays, concerts, dance performances, etc. over the last 12 months?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: "Etc." can include seeing a musical or going to a poetry reading.

PS020B

If PS020A=1

Have/Has you/he/she been to this type of performance more than three times in the last 12 months?

1 YES

2 NO (have/has gone to a performance 1–3 times)

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

PS020C

If PS020A=2

What was the main reason for not going to this type of performance in the last 12 months?

1 COULD NOT AFFORD

2 LACK OF INTEREST

3 NO LIVE PERFORMANCES NEARBY OR DIFFICULT TO GET THERE

4 LACK OF TIME

5 COVID-19-PANDEMIC

6 OTHER REASON

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PS030A

Have/Has you/he/she visited a museum, art exhibition or any historical site over the last 12 months?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Historical sites include castles, rock carvings, the Ale's Stones in Skåne, Birka Viking Village, Stonehenge in England, the Berlin Wall in Germany and the pyramids in Egypt.

PS030B

If PS030A=1

Have/Has you/he/she visited a museum, art exhibition or any historical site more than three times in the last 12 months?

1 YES

2 NO (have/has visited a museum, art exhibition or historical site 1–3 times)

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PS030C

If PS030A=2

What was the main reason for not visiting a museum, art exhibition or historical site in the last 12 months?

1 COULD NOT AFFORD

2 LACK OF INTEREST

3 NOT AVAILABLE NEARBY OR DIFFICULT TO GET THERE

4 LACK OF TIME

5 COVID-19-PANDEMIC

6 OTHER REASON

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

PS040A

Have/Has you/he/she attended a live sports event over the last 12 months?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PS040B

If PS040A=1

Have/Has you/he/she attended a live sports event more than three times in the last 12 months?

1 YES

2 NO (have/has attended a live sports event 1-3 times)

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PS040C

If PS040A=2

What was the main reason for not attending a live sports event in the last 12 months?

1 COULD NOT AFFORD

2 LACK OF INTEREST

3 NO SUCH EVENTS AVAILABLE NEARBY OR DIFFICULT TO GET THERE

4 LACK OF TIME

5 WATCHED SPORTS EVENTS BY OTHER MEANS (TV, INTENET)

6 COVID-19-PANDEMIC

7 OTHER REASON

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PS041A

In your/their free time, do/does you/he/she engage in an artistic hobby, such as playing an instrument, singing, dancing, painting, theatre, photography, writing or handicrafts?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

PS041B

If PS041A=1

Approximately how often do/does you/he/she engage in an artistic hobby in your/their free time?

1 DAILY

2 EVERY WEEK

3 SEVERAL TIMES A MONTH

4 ONCE A MONTH

5 AT LEAST ONCE A YEAR

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

BO0264A

Have/Has you/he/she used the internet in your/their free time during the last 12 months?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Internet on any computer, mobile phone, reading/tablet or other means. It does not have to be on their own computer or the like. It can be on a friend's computer, at the library, etc.

BO0264B

If BO0264A=1

How often do/does you/he/she usually use the internet in your/his/her free time?

1 DAILY

2 EVERY WEEK

3 A FEW TIMES A MONTH

4 MORE RARELY

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Internet on any computer, mobile phone, reading/tablet or other means. It does not have to be on their own computer or the like. It can be on a friend's computer, at the library, etc.

PS110A

In the last 12 months, have/has you/he/she volunteered for any organisation, association or regional or local authority?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Volunteer work = non-profit work = unpaid work.

It is about donating one's own time and volunteering for an organisation or the like, not about donating money or things to an organisation or the like.

PS110B

If PS110A=1

What type of organisation have/has you/he/she volunteered for in the last 12 months? Would you say that you/he/she volunteered mostly for a charitable organisation, a cultural, sports or religious organisation, or some other type of organisation?

1 CHARITABLE ORGANISATION

2 CULTURAL ORGANISATION

3 SPORTS ORGANISATION

4 RELIGIOUS ORGANISATION

5 OTHER ORGANISATION

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Select the type of organisation for which SP volunteered the most hours. Let the interviewee decide which answer option he/she thinks best describes the organisation SP volunteered for.

PS111

In the last 12 months, have/has you/he/she participated in any other form of voluntary activities not arranged by an organisation, association or the like? For example, helping a neighbour or relative, taking care of an animal in need of help, or cleaning up a forest or beach.

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Examples include

- watering a neighbour's flowers, shovelling their driveway or collecting their post when they are away
- helping or caring for a relative who is ill (and with whom SP does not live)
- helping animals (that are injured or need to be cared for)
- cleaning up a forest or a beach, for example after a storm
- helping in any other way, without it being arranged by any organisation, association or the like.

PS102A22

In the past 12 months, have/has you/he/she participated in a protest, such as a demonstration, contacting a politician, writing a letter or signing a petition?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Include protests carried out on the internet, e.g. signing an online petition or appeal or writing a submission published in an online newspaper.

PS102B22

If PS102A22=2 or F8

In the last 12 months, have/has you/he/she participated in the activities of any political party or local interest group?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: A local interest group could be a group protesting against a building project or a group working to keep the local primary school open.

PS102C22

If PS102B22=2 or F8

In the last 12 months, have/has you/he/she participated in any public consultations and, for example, commented on a local or national plan?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Public consultations can be organised e.g. by public authorities, municipalities, regions, the Government and the European Commission. Issues on which citizens are invited to submit comments may, for example, concern detailed plans for an area in the municipality concerning, for example, new housing, speed limits or sewage systems.

PS102D

If PS102A22=2 and PS102B22=2 and PS102C22=2:

That you/he/she have/has not participated in a protest, not actively participated in the activities of a political party or a local interest group or not participated in public consultations, is this mainly due to a lack of interest, a lack of time or some other reason?

1 LACK OF INTEREST 2 LACK OF TIME 3 OTHER REASON

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: The question relates to the last 12 months.

Childcare

This section concerns household members aged 0-12 years, irrespective of their relationship with the sample person.

loopstartBO

Round 1:

I'm now going to ask some questions about childcare for children who live in the household and who are 12 years old or younger. The questions concern... (READ OUT THE NAME OF THE CHILD/CHILDREN) IN THE LIST BELOW)

We'll ask about one child at a time and start with (STATE THE NAME OF THE FIRST CHILD) ...

Round 2+:

Let's continue with questions about (STATE THE NAME OF THE NEXT CHILD) ...

List of names of children aged 0–12 years in the household

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER QUESTIONS ABOUT THE CHILD/CHILDREN (THE SECTION IS ENDED)

RL020SKO7

If the child concerned turns 7 years of age during the year of the interview:

Does NAME attend school - that is, preschool class or first grade?

1 YES (is in preschool class or first grade)

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

RL010FSK

If the child concerned turns 0–6 years of age during the interview year:

Does NAME attend preschool?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Open preschool, at which parents remain with their children, is not included.

RL010TIM

If RL010FSK=1:

Around how many hours per week does NAME usually attend preschool?

STATE NUMBER OF FULL HOURS:

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

RL030FRT

If RL020SKO7=1 or the child concerned will turn 8-13 years old (but is not older than 12 at the time of the interview) during the interview year:

Does NAME attend an after-school centre?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: "After-school centre" here covers both before and/or after school.

RL030TIM

If RL030FRT=1:

Around how many hours a week does NAME usually attend the after-school centre?

STATE NUMBER OF FULL HOURS:

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

RL040FDAGH

Does NAME attend a home daycare centre, for example with a family daycare worker?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: A home daycare centre is a form of pedagogical childcare that is usually run in the home of the family daycare worker.

RL040TIM

If RL040FDAGH=1:

Around how many hours a week does NAME usually attend the home daycare centre?

STATE NUMBER OF FULL HOURS:

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

RL050BET

Does NAME have any other paid childcare largely each week, for example a nanny or babysitter?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

RL050TIM

If RL050BET=1:

Around how many hours a week does NAME have such care?

STATE NUMBER OF FULL HOURS:

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

RL060OBET

Is there somebody who, largely each week, usually cares for NAME without pay, for example a sibling, grandparent, friend or neighbour?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: The question concerns all paid childcare BESIDES that provided by the child's parents.

RL060TIM

If RL060OBET=1:

For around how many hours a week does somebody take care of NAME without getting paid?

STATE NUMBER OF FULL HOURS:

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

Employment, other household members

HPLINTRO

I'm now going to ask some questions about employment for other people in the household who are aged 16 years or older.

HPL032

CONCERNS NAME.

What is his/her current main activity? Is he/she ...

- 1 Employed
- 2 Unemployed
- 3 Retired
- 4 Unable to work due to long-standing health problems
- 5 Student, pupil
- 6 Fulfilling domestic tasks
- 7 Compulsory military or civilian service
- 8 OTHER

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HPL100A

If HPL032=1:

Does he/she currently have several jobs?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HPL040A21

If HPL100A=2, F8 or F9:

I'm now going to ask some questions about his/her work.

If HPL100A=1:

I'm now going to ask some questions that only concern his/her main job.

Is he/she an employee, self-employed or does he/she work unpaid in a family business?

- 1 EMPLOYEE
- 2 SELF-EMPLOYED, INDEPENDENT PROFESSIONAL, FREELANCER
- 3 FAMILY WORKER (UNPAID)

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

HPL040B21 *If HPL040A21=2*:

Does he/she have any employees?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HPL051A *If HPL032=1*:

Into which occupation would he/she categorise his/her job?

SELECT PROFESSION FROM THE PROFESSION LIST

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HPL051B If HPL051A=1 THE PROFESSION IS NOT ON THE LIST:

Enter the occupation in free text:

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HPL051C If HPL051B=response or F8, and HPL051A=F8:

What are his/her main work tasks?

DESCRIBE MAIN WORK TASKS:

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HPL145 *If HPL032=1*:

Does he/she work full time or part time?

1 FULL TIME

2 PART TIME

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

HPL060

If HPL100A=2,F8 or F9:

How many hours per week does he/she usually work?

If HPL100A=1:

How many hours per week does he/she usually work in his/her main job?

STATE NUMBER OF HOURS:

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Refers to how many hours per week the person works on average. If working hours vary, it can be based on the past four weeks. If temporarily absent from work, it refers to the time before the absence.

HPL100B

If HPL100A=1 and HPL060=0:168

You said before that he/she has more than one job.

How many hours per week does he/she usually work in that job/in these additional jobs?

STATE NUMBER OF HOURS:

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HPL016A

If HPL032 is not equal to 1:

Has he/she ever worked previously?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: Work for pay or other remuneration is to be included, irrespective of whether the work was in Sweden or another country.

HPL016B

If HPL016A=1:

Has any job lasted 3 months or longer?

1 YES

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

HPLMAN1 I'm now going to ask some questions about his/her main activity during last year.

You said before that he/she

works full time as an employee.
works part time as an employee.
works full time self-employed.
works part time self-employed.
works full time without pay in a family business works part time without pay in a family business. is retired.

Wording depends on answers to previous questions.

Has this been his/her main activity throughout all of last year; that is, January to December 2021?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

HPLMANA If HPLMAN1=2 and those who have not had HPLMAN1:

Intro for those who have not had HPLMAN1: I'm now going to ask some questions about his/her main activity during last year.

If we start with January 2021, what was his/her main activity at the time?

- 1 WORKED FULL TIME AS AN EMPLOYEE
- 2 WORKED PART TIME AS AN EMPLOYEE
- 3 WORKED FULL TIME SELF-EMPLOYED
- 4 WORKED PART TIME SELF-EMPLOYED
- 5 UNEMPLOYED
- 6 STUDENT
- 7 RETIRED
- 8 UNABLE TO WORK DUE TO LONG-STANDING HEALTH PROBLEMS
- 9 COMPULSORY MILITARY OR CIVILIAN SERVICE
- 10 FULFILLING DOMESTIC TASKS
- 11 OTHER

F8 DOES NOT REMEMBER/DOES NOT KNOW

HPLMANB

What was his/her main activity in February / March / April / May / June / July / August /

_

September / October / November / December?

HPLMANL

- 1 WORKED FULL TIME AS AN EMPLOYEE
- 2 WORKED PART TIME AS AN EMPLOYEE
- 3 WORKED FULL TIME SELF-EMPLOYED
- 4 WORKED PART TIME SELF-EMPLOYED
- 5 UNEMPLOYED
- 6 STUDENT
- 7 RETIRED
- 8 UNABLE TO WORK DUE TO LONG-STANDING HEALTH PROBLEMS
- 9 COMPULSORY MILITARY OR CIVILIAN SERVICE
- 10 FULFILLING DOMESTIC TASKS
- 11 OTHER
- 12 SAME AS OTHER MONTHS
- F8 DOES NOT REMEMBER/DOES NOT KNOW
- F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Studies, other household members

PE010AH15

If a household member other than SP is 16-67 years and HPL032 is not equal to 5:

Now some questions about education and training.

Is he/she currently engaged in any studies?

1 YES 2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PE010BH15

If PE010AH15=1

Is he/she studying for vocational purposes, for a particular exam, to obtain further education or for pleasure?

- 1 VOCATIONAL TRAINING/EXAM/FORMAL EDUCATION/FURTHER EDUCATION
- 2 PLEASURE / HOBBY

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PE020A1H15 *If HPL032=5*:

Now some questions about education and training. You said before that he/she is studying.

Question to everyone, if HPL032=5 or PE010BH15=1:

At which level is he/she studying (currently)?

- 1 COMPULSORY EDUCATION (Including SFI and Basic Adult Education "Grundvux")
- 2 UPPER-SECONDARY EDUCATION
- 3 UNIVERSITY OR OTHER HIGHER EDUCATION
- 4 POSTGRADUATE DEGREE (licenciate, doctorate)
- 5 OTHER POST SECONDARY EDUCATION (e.g. vocational college, vocational training)
- 6 ADULT EDUCATION ("KOMVUX") (e.g. supplementing courses at compulsory-school or uppersecondary level)
- 7 OTHER EDUCATION

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

PE020A2H14 If PE020A1H15=3:

Higher education can be pursued at different higher education institutions. We are therefore wondering – is he/she studying at a university, other higher education institution, folk high school or vocational college?

- 1 UNIVERSITY, OTHER HIGHER EDUCATION INSTITUTION
- 2 FOLK HIGH SCHOOL, VOCATIONAL COLLEGE, OTHER
- F8 DOES NOT KNOW
- F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PE020A3H22 If P.

If PE020A1H15=7 or F8

What type of education/training is he/she pursuing? is it for instance a technical foundation year, a higher vocational course, or something else?

- 1 SWEDISH FOR IMMIGRANTS (SFI)
- 2 VOCATIONAL TRAINING AT UPPER-SECONDARY LEVEL
- 3 TECHNICAL FOUNDATION YEAR
- 4 VOCATIONAL COLLEGE, QUALIFIED VOCATIONAL TRAINING
- 5 OTHER VOCATIONAL TRAINING AT POST-SECONDARY LEVEL
- 6 OTHER EDUCATION/TRAINING / OTHER COURSES
- F8 DOES NOT KNOW
- F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PE020B1H22

If PE020A1H15=2

What is the upper-secondary education/training that he/she is pursuing?

- 1 THEORETICAL EDUCATION, 3-YEAR (=PREPARATORY PROGRAMME FOR POST-SECONDARY EDUCATION)
- 2 VOCATIONAL TRAINING, 3-YEAR
- 3 4-YEAR TECHNOLOGY PROGRAMME
- 4 SUPPLEMENTARY PROGRAMME IN ECONOMICS, IN ADDITION TO THE 3-YEAR ECONOMICS PROGRAMME
- 5 TECHNICAL FOUNDATION YEAR
- 6 LEARNING-DISABILITY UPPER-SECONDARY SCHOOL
- **F8 DOES NOT KNOW**
- F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PE020B2H14

If PE020B1H22=3,4

Is he/she in years 1 to 3, or year 4 currently?

1 YEARS 1-3 2 YEAR 4

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

PE020C1H14

If a post-secondary course not at a university or other higher education institution:

Is his/her course vocational; that is, does the course lead to a special profession?

- 1 YES, IT IS A VOCATIONAL COURSE
- 2 NO, IT IS A THEORETICAL COURSE
- F8 DOES NOT KNOW
- F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PE020C3H22

If PE020C1H14=1, 2, F8 or PE020A3H22=5

How many terms has he/she completed to date of that course?

1	FEWER THAN 2 TERMS	(shorter than 1 year of full-time studies)
2	2-3 TERMS	(1 but not 2 years of full-time studies)
3	4–5 TERMS	(2 but not 3 years of full-time studies)
4	6-7 TERMS	(3 but not 4 years of full-time studies)
5	8-9 TERMS	(4 but not 5 years of full-time studies)
6	10 TERMS OR MORE	(5 years of full-time studies or more)

- F8 DOES NOT KNOW
- F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PE020D1H22

If PE020A2H14=1

How many higher education credits has he/she obtained altogether?

1	UP TO 59 HEC	(shorter than 1 year of full-time studies)
2	60-119 HEC	(1 but not 2 years of full-time studies
3	120-179 HEC	(2 but not 3 years of full-time studies)
4	180-239 HEC	(3 but not 4 years of full-time studies)
5	240-299 HEC	(4 but not 5 years of full-time studies)
6	300 – OR MORE HEC	(5 years of full-time studies or more)

7 IT IS A POSTGRADUATE DEGREE

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

Instructions for the interviewer: One full-time term equals 30 higher education credits (HEC). If doing a masters or specialist course, the higher education credits for both the foundation course and the current course should be included.

PE020D2H14 If PE020D1H22=1,2,3,4,5,6 or F8

Is he/she studying at foundation level, advanced level or postgraduate level?

1 FOUNDATION LEVEL (bachelor's degree course)

2 ADVANCED LEVEL (masters)

3 POSTGRADUATE LEVEL (licenciate, doctorate)

F8 DOES NOT KNOW

F9 DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER

PE020D4H21 If PE020D2H14=1,2,3 or F8

Is it a course that will lead to a professional degree?

1 YES PROFESSIONAL DEGREE/PROFESSIONAL LICENCE

2 NO

F8 DOES NOT KNOW